From: NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN

To: LKO.DV/LKO/NR/IR/IN@icms, MB.DV/MB/NR/IR/IN@icms, DLI.DV/DLI/NR/IR/IN@icms,
UMB.DV/UMB/NR/IR/IN@icms, FZR.DV/FZR/NR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Sunday, May 15, 2022 02:50PM

Subject: CORRECTED IN RED (NI WORKING FROM 06.06.2022 TO 08.06.2022. IN CONNECTION
WITH YARD REMODELLING OF GONDA STATION)

EO/93/NR
DT-15.05.2022

TO,
SR DOMs
C/-CPRO & DATABASE THROUGH COMML CNL

Subject: CORRECTED IN RED (NI WORKING FROM 06.06.2022 TO 08.06.2022. IN CONNECTION
WITH YARD REMODELLING OF GONDA STATION)

REVISED
N.E.RAILWAY COIS e 15.05.2022

SR DOM/LIN
C/-PED/CHG/NDRB, SR DOM/BSB, SR DOM/IZN, CPTM/NR; NCR, ER ECR, WCR, CR, SCR, SWR, NFR, NWR,

CPRO,CCM/PM ' : .

NO T/523/1/NI () COMPETENT AUTHORITY HAS PERMITTED PRE
NI FROM 17.05.2022 TO 05.06.2022 & NI WORKING FROM 06.06.2022
TO 08.06.2022. IN CONNECTION WITH YARD REMODELING OF GONDA STATION.

RAILWAY BOARD’S APPROVAL HAS BEEN OBTAINED VIDE - MESSAGE NO DTP/2022/05/38

DATED 14.05.2022. :

TRAFFIC BLOCK HAS BEEN PERMITTED AS UNDER-

DAYS PERMITTED BLOCK HOUR

D-6 | 5.30 HOURS (9.45-15.15) & 2.00 HOURS DN
31.05.22 | LINE PARALLEL TO UP LINE BLOCK.

D-5 | 5.30 HOURS (9.45-15.15) UP & DN
01.06.22 | LINE BLOCK

D4 | 5.30 HOURS (9.45-15.15) & 2.00 HOURS DN

02.06.22 | LINE PARALLEL TO UP LINE BLOCK.
D-3 7.00 HOURS ( 9.45-16.45)

03.06.22 | UP, LINE BLOCK \ "
D-2 5.30 HOURS (9.45-15.15) DN
4,06.22 | LINE BLOCK
D-1 5.30 HOURS (9.45-15.15) DN
05.06.22 | LINE BLOCK
D 1.30 HOURS (9.45-11.15) DN

06.06.22 | LINE BLOCK
D+l NI CONTINUED
07.06.22
D+2 12.00 HOURS TESTING BLOCK (11.40
08.06.22 | -23.40)

NOTE- 1) FROM D-20 TO D-9 LINE NO 1,2,3,4,5 WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR TRAIN MOVEMENT.
2) FROM D-8 TO D-1 LINENO 1,2,3 WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR TRAIN MOVEMENT.
REGULATION OF FREIGHT TRAINS DURING PRE NI & NI OF GONDA JN -
1) CHILWARIA /BAHRAICH SIDE MOVEMENT WILL BE BLOCKED FROM D-
20 TO COMMISSIONING.




e

NO FREIGHT EXAMINATION WILL BE DONE FROM D-20 TO COMMISSIONING.DURING THIS
PERIOD FREIGHT EXAMINATION WILL BE DONE AT KIGY (
KHANALAMPURA ) OVER NORTHERN RAILWAY.
FROM D-20 ALL FREIGHT TRAINS WILL RUN VIA STATION.
NO POWER CHANGING WILL BE DONE FROM D-20 TO COMMISSIONING.
NO COACH ATTACHMENT/DETACHMENT WILL BE DONE AT GONDA
TO FACILITATE THE WORKS FOLLOWING TRAINS WILL BE CANCELLED,DIVERTED , RESCHEDULED &
SHORT TERMINATED AS UNDER-
CANCELLATION —
1) TRAIN NO 05371/05372 GD-BRK-GD PASSENGER JCO 17.05.2022 TO 08.06.2022.
2) TRAIN NO 05373/05374 GD-BRK-GD PASSENGER JCO 17.05.2022 TO 08.06.2022.
3) TRAIN NO 01767/01768 GD-BRK-GD PASSENGER JCO 17.05.2022 TO 08.06.2022
4) TRAINNO 05091/05092 GD-STP-GD PASSENGER JCO 17.05.2022 TO 08.06.2022.
5) TRAIN NO 05093/05094 GKP-GD-GKP PASSENGER JCO 17.05.2022 TO 08.06.2022.
6) TRAINNO 15069/15070 GKP-ASH-GKP EXPRESS JCO 17.05.2022 TO 08.06.2022.
7) TRAIN NO 12530/12529 LIN-PPTA-LJN EXPRESS JCO 17.05.22, 18.05.22, 20.05.22, 21.05.22, 23.05.22, 24.05.22,
25.05.22, 27.05.22, 28.05.22, 30.05.22, 31.05.22, 01.06.22, 03.06.22, 04.06.22, 06.06.22, 07.06.22, 08.06.22.
8) TRAIN NO 12571 GKP-ANVT HUMSAFAR EXPRESS JCO 18.05.22, 20.05.22, 21.05.22, 22.05.22, 25.05.22,
27.05.22, 28.05.22, 29.05.22, 01.06.22, 03.06.22, 04.06.22, 05.06.22 & 8.06.22.
9) TRAIN NO 12572 ANVT-GKP HUMSAFAR EXPRESS JCO 19.05.22, 21.05.22, 22.05.22, 23.05.22, 26.05.22,
28.05.22, 29.05.22, 30.05.22, 02.06.22, 04.06.22, 05.06.22, 06.06.22, 09.05.22.
10) TRAIN NO 15203 BJU-LJN EXPRESS JCO 16.05.22 TO 07.06.22.
11) TRAIN NO 15204 LIN-BJU EXPRESS JCO 17.05.22 TO 08.06.22.
12) TRAIN NO 11123 GWL-BJU EXPRESS JCO 17.05.22 TO 08.06.22.
13) TRAIN NO 11124 BJU-LIN EXPRESS JCO 16.05.22 TO 07.06.22.
14) TRAIN NO 15114 CI-GTNR EXPRESS JCO 16.05.22 TO 07.06.22.
15) TRAIN NO 15113 GTNR-CI EXPRESS JCO 17.05.22 TO 08.06.22.
16) TRAIN NO 02575 HYB-GKP SPL EXPRESS JCO:03.06.22.
17) TRAIN NO 02576 GKP-HYB SPL EXPRESS JCO 05.06.22.
18) TRAIN NO 09451 GIMB-BGP SPL EXPRESS JCQ 27.0522 & 03 06.22.
19) TRAIN NO 09452 BGP-GIMB SPL EXPRESS JCO 30.05.22 & 06.06.22.
20) TRAIN NO 05006 ASR-GKP SPL EXPRESS JCO 28.05.22 & 04.06.22.
21) TRAIN NO 05005 GKP-ASR SPL EXP JCO 27.05:22 & 03.06:22 .
22) TRAIN NO 22531/22532 CPR-MTJ-CPR EXPRESS JCO 30.05.22, 01.06.22, 03.06.22,06.06.22 & 08.06.22.
23) TRAIN NO 05054 BDTS-GKP SPL EXPRESS JCO 28.05.22 & 04.06.22.
24) TRAIN NO 05053 GKP-BDTS SPL EXPRESS JCO 27.05:22 & 03.05.22.
25) TRAIN NO 14674 ASR-JYG EXPRESS JCO 29.05.22, 31.05.22, 02.06.22, 03.06.22, 05.06.22 & 07.06.22.
26) TRAIN NO 14673 JYG-ASR EXPRESS JCO 02.06.22, 04.06.22, 06.06.22, 08.06.22, 09.06.22
27) TRAIN NO 14649 JYG-ASR EXPRESS JCO 31.05.22, 05.06.22, 07.06.22
27A) TRAIN NO 14650 ASR-JYG EXPRESS JCO 04.06.22, 06.06.22
28) TRAIN NO 15707 KIR-ASR EXPRESS JCO 30.05.22 TO 07.06.22.
29) TRAIN NO 15708 ASR EXPRESS JCO 03.06.22 TO 10.06.22.
30) TRAIN NO 15273 RXL-ANVT EXPRESS JCO 31.05.22 TO 08.06.22.
31) TRAIN NO 15274 ANVT-RXL EXPRESS JCO 01.06.22 TO 09.06.22. S .
32) TRAIN NO 04654 ASR-NJP SPL EXPRESS JCO 01.06.22.
33) TRAIN NO 04653 NJP-ASR EXPRESS JCO 03.06.22.
34) TRAIN NO 12531/12532 GKP-LIN-GKP EXPRESS JCO 31.05.22 TO 08.06.22.
35) TRAIN NO 12597 GKP-CSMT EXPRESS JCO 31.05.22 & 07.06.22.
36) TRAIN NO 12598 CSMT-GKP EXPRESS JCO 01.06.22 & 08.06.22.
37) TRAIN NO 15212 ASR-DBG EXPRESS JCO 01.06.22,04.06.22 & 06.06.22 & 08.06.22
38) TRAIN NO 15211 DBG-ASR EXPRESS JCO 30.05.22, 02.06.22 ,04.06.22 & 06.06.22
39) TRAIN NO 15269 MFP-ADI EXPRESS JCO 02.06.22.
40) TRAIN NO 15270 ADI-MFP EXPRESS JCO 04.06.22.
41) TRAIN NO 12203 SHC-ASR EXPRESS JCO 02.06.22, 05.06.22, 06.06.22 & 09.06.22
42) TRAIN NO 12204 ASR-SHC EXPRESS JCO 01.06.22 & 04.06.22 ,05.06.22 & 08.06.22
43) TRAIN NO 02563 SHC-NDLS CLONE SPL JCO 29.05.22 TO 08.06.22.
44) TRAIN NO 02569 DBG-NDLS CLONE SPL JCO 29.05.22 TO 08.06.22.
45) TRAIN NO 02564 NDLS-SHC CLONE SPL JCO 30.05.22 TO 09.06.22.
46) TRAIN NO 02570 NDLS-DBG CLONE SPL JCO 30.05.22 TO 09.06.22.
47) TRAIN NO 12557 MFP-ANVT EXPRESS JCO 08.06.22
48)TRAIN NO 12558 ANVT-MFP EXPRESS JCO 09.06.22. o



49) TRAIN NO 15065 GKP-PNVL EXPRESS JCO 31.05.22, 02.06.22, 03.06.22 , 05.06.22
,06.06.22 , 07.06.22,
50) TRAIN NO 15066 PNVL-GKP EXPRESS JCO 01.06.22 ,03.06.22, 04.06.22, 06.06.22,
07.06.22, 08.06.22.
51) TRAIN NO 15067 GKP-BDTS EXPRESS JCO 01.06.22 & 08.06.22.
52) TRAIN NO 15068 BDTS ~GKP EXPRESS JCO 03.06.22 & 10.06.22.
53) TRAIN NO 15655 KYQ-SVDK EXPRESS JCO 05.06.22.
54) TRAIN NO 15656 SVDK-KYQ EXPRESS JCO 08.06.22.
55) TRAIN NO 22537 GKP-LTT EXPRESS JCO 08.06.22
56) TRAIN NO 15017 LTT-GKP EXPRESS JCO 10.06.22.
57) TRAIN NO 11079 LTT-GKP EXPRESS JCO 02.06.22.
58) TRAIN NO 11080 GKP-LTT EXPRESS JCO 04.06.22.
59) TRAIN NO 12492 JAT-BJU EXPRESS JCO 03.06.22.
60) TRAIN NO 12491 BJU-JAT EXPRESS JCO 05.06.22.
61) TRAIN NO 15621 KYQ-ANVT EXPRESS JCO 02.06.22.
62) TRAIN NO 15622 ANVT-KYQ EXPRESS JCO 03.06.22.
63) TRAIN NO 19601 UDZ -NJP EXPRESS JCO 04.06.22.
64) TRAIN NO 19602 NJP-UDZ EXPRESS JCO 06.06.22.
65) TRAIN NO 15279 SHC-ANVT EXPRESS JCO 05.06.22.
66) TRAIN NO 15280 ANVT-SHC EXPRESS JCO 06.06.22.
67) TRAIN NO 14010 ANVT-BMKI EXPRESS JCO 30.05.22, 04.06.22 & 06.06.22 .
68) TRAIN NO 14009 BMKI-ANVT EXPRESS JCO 31.05.22, 05.06.22 & 07.06.22.
69) TRAIN NO 15008 LIN-BCY EXPRESS JCO 07.06.22 & 08.06.22.
70) TRAIN NO 15007 BCY-LJN EXPRESS JCO 08.06.22 & 09.06.22.
71) TRAIN NO 13019 HWH-KGM EXPRESS JCO 07.06.22 .
72) TRAIN NO 13020 KGM-HWH EXPRESS JC007.06.22 .
73) TRAIN NO 12565 DBG-NDLS EXPRESS JCO 08.06.22.
74) TRAIN NO 12566 NDLS-DBG EXPRESS JCQ 09.06.22,
75) TRAIN NO 15097 BGP-JAT EXPRESS JCO09.06.22.
76) TRAIN NO 15098 JAT-BGP EXPRESS JCO 07.06.22.
77) TRAIN NO 12588 JAT-GKP EXPRESS JCO 11.06.22.
78) TRAIN NO 12587 GKP-JAT EXPRESS JCO 06.06.22.
79) TRAIN NO 15009 GKP-MLN EXPRESS JCO 16.05.22 TO 08.06.22.
80) TRAIN NO 15010 MLN-GKP EXPRESS JCO 16.05.22 TO 08.06.22.
DIVERSION- ' K-
1) TRAIN NO 15065 GKP-PNVL EXPRESS JCO 17.05.22,19.05.22 , 20.05.22, 22.05.22,23.05.22, 24.05.22, 26.05.22,
27.05.22,29.05.22,30.05.22 WILL BE DIVERTED TO RUN VIA GKP-BST-GD AND STOPPAGE WILL BE
PROVIDED AT KLD & BST WITH TIMINGS AS UNDER KLD (8.10-8.12), BST (8.37-8.40)
2) TRAIN NO 15066 PNVL-GKP EXPRESS JCO 20.05.22, 21.05.22,23.05.22, 24.05.22, 25.05.22 ,27.05.22,
28.05.22,30.05.22,31.05.22 WILL BE DIVERTED TO RUN VIA GD-BST-GKP AND STOPPAGE WILL BE PROVIDED
AT KLD & BST WITH TIMINGS AS UNDER- BST (20.37-20.40) KLD (21.12-21.14)
3) TRAIN NO 22922 GKP- BDTS EXPRESS JCO 17.05.22 WILL BE DIVERTED TO RUN VIA GKP-BST-
GD AND STOPPAGE WILL BE PROVIDED AT KLD & BST WITH TIMINGS AS UNDER- KLD (4.16-4.18)BST
(4.35-4.38) » . \ ,
4) TRAIN NO 15067 GKP-BDTS EXPRESS JCO 18.05.22 & 25.05.22 WILL BE DIVERTED TO RUN VIA GKP-BST-
GD AND STOPPAGE WILL BE PROVIDED AT KLD & BST WITH TIMINGS AS UNDER-KLD (8.10-8.12), BST (8.37-
8.40)
5) TRAIN NO 15068 BDTS-GKP EXPRESS JCO 20.05.22 & 27.05.22 WILL BE DIVERTED TO RUN VIA GD-BST-
GKP AND STOPPAGE WILL BE PROVIDED AT KLD & BST WITH TIMINGS AS UNDER-BST (11.47-11.50) KLD
(12.18-12.20)
6) TRAIN NO 11080 GKP-LTT EXPRESS JCO 21.05.22 , 28.05.22 & 04.06.22 WILL BE DIVERTED TO RUN VIA
WILL BE DIVERTED TO RUN VIA GKP-BST-GD AND STOPPAGE WILL BE PROVIDED AT KLD & BST WITH
TIMINGS AS UNDER KLD (8.10-8.12), BST (8.37-8.40)
7) TRAIN NO 11079 LTT-GKP EXPRESS JCO 19.05.22 , 26.05.22 & 02.06.22 WILL BE DIVERTED TO RUN VIA GD-
BST-GKP AND STOPPAGE WILL BE PROVIDED AT KLD & BST WITH TIMINGS AS UNDER--BST (20.37-20.40) KLD
(21.12-21.14)
8) TRAIN NO 12572 ANVT-GKP HUMSAFAR EXPRESS JCO 16.05.22 WILL BE DIVERTED TO RUN VIA GD-BST-
GKP INSTEAD OF GD-BNY-GKP.
RESCHEDULING -
1) 15065 GKP-PNVL JCO 17.05.22, 19.05.22, 20.05.22, 22.05.22, 23.05.22, 24.05.22, 26.05.22, 27.05.22,29.05.22,30.05.22 Ly
WILL BE RESCHEDULING BY 120 MINUTES LATE EX GKP. e



2) 15067 GKP-BDTS JCO 18.05.22, 25.05.22 WILL BE RESCHEDULING BY 120 MINUTES LATE EX GKP.

3) 11080 GKP-LTT JCO 21.05.22 & 28.05.22 WILL BE RESCHEDULING BY 120 MINUTES LATE EX GKP.

4) 12555 GKP-HSR JCO 08.06.22 WILL BE RESCHEDULING BY 240 MINUTES LATE EX GKP .

5) 12553 SHC-NDLS JCO 08.06.22 WILL BE RESCHEDULING BY 240 MINUTES LATE EX SHC .

6) 15904 CDG-DBRT JCO 01.06.22 WILL BE RESCHEDULING BY 150 MINUTES LATE EX CDG .

7) 19038 BJU-BDTS JCO 08.06.22 WILL BE RESCHEDULING BY 120 MINUTES LATE EX BJU.

8) 12592 YPR-GKP JCO 06.06.22 WILL BE RESCHEDULING BY 480 MINUTES LATE EX YPR.

9) 12566 NDLS-DBG EXPRESS JCO 08.06.22 WILL BE RESCHEDULING BY 120 MINUTES LATE EX NDLS

SHORT TERMINATION-
1) 05375/05376 GKP-GD-GKP PASSENGER JCO 17.05.22 TO 08.06.22 WILL BE SHORT TERMINATED AT SUBR

2) 13509 ASN-GD EXPRESS JCO 17.05.22 ,24.05.22, 31.05.22, 07.06.22 WILL BE SHORT TRMINATED AT MAU

3) 13510 GD-ASN EXPRESS JCO 18.05.22 ,25.05.22, 06.06.22, 08.06.22 WILL BE SHORT ORIGNATED AT MAU.

4) 22199 GWL-BLP EXPRESS JCO 18.05.22 ,25.05.22, 01.06.22, 08.06.22 WILL BE RECEIVED & SHORT
TERMINATED AT LJN.

3) 22200 BLP-GWL EXPRESS JCO 19.05.22 ,26.05.22, 02.06.22, 09.06.22 WILL BE SHORT ORIGINATED AT LIN.

6) 19409 ADI-GKP EXPRESS JCO 21.05.22, 26.05.22, 28.05.22, 02.06.22, 04.06.22 WILL BE RECEIVED VIA-ASH

& SHORT TERMINATED AT GTNR.

7) 19410 ADI-GKP EXPRESS JCO 23.05.22 ,28.05.22, 30.05.22, 04.06.22 ,06.06.22 WILL BE SHORT ORIGINATED AT
GTNR VIA- ASH.

REGULATION-

1) 15910 LGH-DBRG EXPRESS JCO 07.06.22 WILL BE CONTROLLED 120 MINUTES IN LIN/DIV

2) 14010 ANVT-BMKI EXPRESS JCO 31.05.22 WILL BE CONTROLLED 45 MINUTES IN LIN/DIV

3) 15030 PUNE-GKP EXPRESS JCO 04.06.22 WILL BE CONTROLLED 60 MINUTES IN LIN/DIV

4) 15651 GHY-JAT EXPRESS JCO 30.05.22 WILL BECONTROLLED 60 MINUTES IN LIN/DIV.

5) 15077 KYQ-GTNR EXPRESS JCO 07.06.22 WILL BE CONTROLLED 60 MINUTES IN LIN/DIV.

NOTE-

ONE PAIR SPECIAL TRAIN WILL BE RUN/BETWEEN GTNR TO MLN WITH TRAIN NUMBER 05009/05010 ON PATH
» TIMING, STOPPAGES OF 15009/15010 FROM17.05:22 TO 8.06.22,

WIDE PUBLICITY MAY BE GIVEN ON PUBLIC ADDRESS SYSTEM & NTES. CCM/PM & St.DCM KINDLY ENSURE
TO SEND BULK SMS TO TRAVELLING PASSENGERS TO AVOID INCONVENIENCE TO PASSENGERS.

ALL CONCERNED TO NOTE AND ACT ACCORDINGLY.

FOR GM/OPTG/NR

=



